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19-May-15 Kimrick Performance 
Group, LLC

Section 00100 - Bidding 
Schedule / Instructions to 
Bidders: D. Evaluation 
Factors for Award: 
Definition of A Relevant 
Project  (Page 10 of the 
RFP, Paragraph 3)

To ensure the Government receives proposals that are found to be 
technically acceptable can the relevant projects of subcontractors and 
relevant projects of the offeror as a subcontractor be allowed to satisfy the 
corporate experience requirement?

As a Total Small Business it appears that the current requirements are very 
restrictive and may limit the opportunity for Total Small Businesses to be 
technically acceptable.  A Total Small Business cannot gain experience 
without the opportunity for experience.

The government is seeking prime contractors 
experienced in airfield paving.  Relevant projects 
of subcontractors, or relevant projects of the 
offeror as a subcontractor or anything other than 
the prime contractor, will not satisfy the corporate 
experience requirement.  

No 0001

5-Jun-15 Pave-Tech Inc. Factor 2 Safety/Page 11 Please clarify how Factor 2, Safety should be submitted. Is there a form that 
this should be submitted on or should this be a typed document adhering to 
a certain amount of pages? Thank you. 

There is no specific form for submittal of Safety.  
Please submit this factor via typed document.  
There is no specific page limit; however your entire 
proposal shall not exceed 50 pages in length (Pg. 
10 of RFP).

No N/A

9-Jun-15 Pave-Tech Inc. Page 11 of 64 - OSHA 
DART Rate & Page 12 of 
64 OSHA DART Rate - 
Factor 2, Safety

Please confirm the number of years required for the OSHA DART Rate. On 
Page 11 it references 3 previous years and on page 5 if references 5 
previous years. Historically it has been 3 previous years for the OSHA 
DART Rate. Please clarify, thank you.

The intent was 3 previous years for the OSHA 
DART Rate. An amendment will not be issued at 
this time.

No N/A
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